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JOEL SMITH'S HOUSE, c. 1843
50 Hasell Street

The elaborate flligree screen in cast iron at entrance makes
this handsome house a landmark on the street. The lron work is
among the most elaborate in the neighborhood. This type of
iron seems to have been made in Philadelphla and New York for
shipment south and was, of course, widely used in the Gulf cities
(New Orlesns, Mobile). Later, around 1840's, it began to
be made in great quantities in Charleston and among the important
factories here, one was located on Wentworth Street in Ansonborough
before the great fire of 1838. The oraft of iron founding continued
up until World War II here, using the same patterns of a century
earlier. Much survives in Charleston today (Battery Benches) and
many hendsome examples throughout Ansonborough.
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a suite of three rooms. This plan is more typical of
New Orleans than of Charleston; however, the typical
Charleston piazza is present.
(Thomas, DYKYC, Oct. 19, 1970.)

45 Hasell St. —-- Charles W. Seignious built this large
brick store and residence c. 1852.
-(Stockton, unpub. notes.)

48 Hasell St. -- St. Johannes Evangelical Lutheran Church.

This Tuscan-columned church was built in 1841-42 and
designed by architect Edward Brickell White. The in-
terior has great simplicity of design with galleries
having balustered fronts like local piazza railings.
The building was first occupied by St. Matthew's Lu-
theran Church, which was organized in 1840 by German-
speaking Lutherans. When that congregation moved to
King Street in 1872, the Salem Baptist Church, a black
congragation, purchased the building. In 1878, it was
bought by St. Johannes Evangelical Lutheran Church,
which congregation was organized in 1878 and first
met in a chapel on Hasell Street near Meeting. Ser-
vices continued to be conducted in the German language
until 1924. The parish building was dedicated in 1890,
and a new parish building was built in 1927.

(Legerton, Historic Churches, 40, 36-37. Ravenel,

Architects, 186, 189, 196. History of the Lutheran
Church, 696-698, 730-73L. Stoney, This is Charles-
ton, 56.)

50 Hasell St. -- Built by Joel Smith, a planter in Abbeville

District, after 1846, this two and one-half story
brick house has a Palladian window in the pediment.
It was purchased for use as St. Johannes' rectory in
1920.

(Thomas, DYKYC, Oct. 27, 1970.)
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